BLACK DIAMOND CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

August 18, 2016
Council Chamber, 25510 Lawson Street, Black Diamond, Washington

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE:

Mayor Benson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led us all in the Flag
Salute.

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Councilmembers Deady, Morgan,

ABSENT: None

session as allowed
Attorney Altman.

APPOINTM
PRESENTATIO

ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND

Mayor Benson announce e received a letter from Gomer Evan’s sister and read an
excerpt. The whole letter is attached and incorporated into the minutes. She instructed
the City Clerk to email a copy of it to the Councilmembers.

A motion was made by Councilmember Deady and seconded by Councilmember Edelman

to move the consent agenda to be after public comments. Motion passed with all voting in
favor 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — August 18, 2016 Page 1 of 7



Peter French, Bonney Lake commented that he works for the Enumclaw School District and
noted being one of the project managers for the Black Diamond Elementary School project.
He read a statement from Superintendent Mike Nelson into the record as Mr. Nelson was
unable to attend. This statement is attached and incorporated into the minutes.

Judy Goodwin, Black Diamond commented on the resolution before Council regarding the
Traffic Mitigation Agreement with the Enumclaw School District. She noted supporting this
resolution and urged Council to support the kids and pass it tonight.

Brock Deady, Black Diamond announced that his wife Councilmember Tamie Deady was
named Civil Servant of the Year for Black Diamond. He highlighted the volunteer work she
does around the Community.

d wondered if other money
in this fee and inquired as
afford this fee and not
roads and wondered

Melody Mann, Black Diamond asked about the
could be used to fund streets. She also asked if
to what projects the money will fund. She s
being able to afford the front end alignme
where she could bill that to.

Robbin Taylor, Black Diamond dis i i ent Plan and
the schedule of when it has bee i e actions taken on it. She also
discussed the ramifications for not p g need for Council to get work

Kristen Bryant, Be ore Council on the Six Year
Transportation Impro d her comments were that there wasn’t a
clear and detailed brea ojects that had multiple funding sources
and it m n Benefit District money; there was not
alot o easy and accessible format to the public
that led te 3 0 . e also noted not seeing anything that has
addressed gad a prepared written statement into the record

regarding thelve j itigation agreement which is attached and incorporated
into the minutes

Judith Carrier, Aubur d enjoying the Labor Day celebration in Black Diamond for
over 50 years. She noted@ttending the July 21 Council meeting and the Council needing to
know that what they approve it best for the City. She commented on three
Councilmembers expressing appreciation for the Labor Day Committee and volunteers.
She discussed key documents not being available to Councilmembers on the 21°* and noted
that finally on July 29" 3 packet of information came to only one member of the Council
for this event. She then discussed the schedule of approval for fire review, WSDOT review
and the three separate permits that were issued on the 25", She added these were not
necessary and may be illegal. She discussed when things go to committee they are there
for review and to ask questions so members know what they are approving. She asked
how many times the Labor Day permit has come before Council and noted this permit has
never come before Council, however it did come before Council on the 21,

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — August 18, 2016 Page 2 of 7



CONSENT AGENDA:

A motion was made by Councilmember Edelman and seconded by Councilmember Deady
to adopt the Consent Agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Weber and seconded by Councilmember Morgan
to amend the motion to pull out check number 43820 (Kenyon Disend claim voucher) and
the meeting minutes of July 21 and August 7 and have them placed under new business for
discussion.

There was discussion between Councilmembers as to w
from the consent agenda and placed under new busine

ese items were being pulled
discussion.

Vote: Amended motion passed 3-2 (Edelman, D
5-0. The Consent Agenda was approved as fo

motion as amended passed

1) Claim Checks — August 18, 2016 - No. 43
amount of $107,019.69 (Excluding che
voucher)

2) Payroll — July 31, 2016 — No.
18829, 19183, 19188) and EFTs i

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

UNFINISHED B

ation Agreement with Enumclaw School

Public Works er discussed being very busy with this project and
e taken place on the project. He stated now that we
ve the traffic issue. The City has reviewed and accepted a
proposed pro rata share and safety mitigation contribution proposed by the school
district and supported by their transportation technical report. He noted as the appointed
professional engineer for the City and fulfilling authority of his role he has reviewed the
methodology of the proposal, the equitability, the nexus to the affected intersections and
the proportionality of what is proposed. He stated his role is to assess and determine that
concurrency requirements have been met as well as in concert with the Planning Director
and evaluation of the impacts through SEPA. He noted this being a common type of
agreement to address traffic mitigation which allows the school district to move forward
with their project and pay a pro rata share of the equitable fix of four intersections. He
encouraged Council support so they could move forward on the school project.

Councilmember Edelman encouraged passage of this resolution tonight.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — August 18, 2016 Page 3 of 7



A motion was made by Councilmember Pepper and seconded by Councilmember Morgan
to table this to the Growth Management Committee.

There was discussion among Councilmembers and staff on this issue with the focus being
the information before Council, the role of staff, who determines concurrency, the action
before Council, the project schedule, questions Councilmembers may have, timing of this
issue coming before Council, and the use of committees for items before Council.

City Attorney Kenyon asked for a 10 minute executive session on potential litigation as
authorized by RCW 42.30.110(1)(i).

At 8:36 p.m. the Mayor recessed the meeting for a
Councilmember Deady and Councilmember Ede
Councilmembers Morgan, Weber and Pepper
City Attorney Kenyon re-entered the Cha
Morgan, Weber and Pepper if they woul
again they declined.

utive session. Mayor Benson,
nded the executive session.
nd the executive session.
asked Councilmembers
ecutive session and

Mayor Benson called the meeting

A motion was made by Councilme d by Councilmember Edelman
to authorize the Mayor o i umclaw School District for

ayor Benson ruled the previous motion to
il committees.

Councilmembe I the decision of the Chair and was ruled out of order.
Councilmember Edeln the question.

City Attorney Kenyon clarified for the record that the motion to table was ruled out of
order by the presiding officer and given that, that motion is no longer on the floor. The
motion on the floor is a motion to authorize the Mayor to execute the Traffic Mitigation
Agreement and that’s what Council is voting on now.

Vote: Motion passed 4-1 (Morgan).

Kenyon Disend Claim Voucher

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — August 18, 2016 Page 4 of 7



Councilmember Weber discussed being concerned that the contracts being authorized by
the Mayor under her $15,000 authority are serial contracts and circumventing the hiring of
a full time Attorney. Mayor Benson noted she has the authority to hire the City Attorney
and state law requires the City to have an attorney and if Council won’t approve the
contract she can approve them over and over as it’s required by law.

Councilmember Weber noted bringing this issue up before when discussing building
permitting and noted the Mayor had the authority to do a contract and the Mayor’s
response back was to call a special meeting. He added if he understands correctly (needs
to go back and look at the email) that according to the state auditor that’s kind of a red flag
when you are continually doing serial contracts. Mayor Benson commented that she had a
conversation with the state auditor on this and it is ok as ity has to have an attorney.

A motion was made by Councilmember Weber an by Councilmember Pepper to
pay claim check #43820 for Kenyon Disend in th 126.54. Motion passed 4-
1 (Morgan).

A motion was made ember Edelman and seconded by Councilmember Pepper
to amend the Augus Utes to include the two emails for those citizens. Motion

A motion was made by Councilmember Morgan and seconded by Councilmember Weber
to postpone action on the July 21% minutes to the next regular Council meeting on
September 1, 2016. Motion passed 3-2 (Edelman, Deady).

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Police - Chief Kiblinger distributed and reviewed with Council the Black Diamond Police
Department Report/Update for August 2016.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — August 18, 2016 Page 5 of 7



Community Development - Interim Community Development Director Williamson
reported on the Tough Mudder event that is coming to the City. He noted the special
event permit will be coming before Council at their September 1% meeting and distributed
information to Council regarding this event. He urged Council to call him with any
guestions they may have as there is a need for Council action at the meeting on September
1%,

In addition, Mr. Williamson distributed the DKS claim voucher along with the information
requested during the last Council meeting by Councilmember Morgan and the agreement
of Council if he brought the requested information forward, Council would approve the
payment. He noted following Council’s direction and stated_he is hopeful that there will be
Council action on this tonight.

Councilmember Weber noted appreciating taki
suggestion and asked if this action needed to b
stated there is no legal requirement to have j
motion.

ilmember Morgan’s and his
ion. City Attorney Kenyon
ion — it can be done by a

Councilmember Morgan commented on wanti re that the

of the Mayor applies in the future

ding authority

A motion was made by Councilmem < 3 d by Councilmember Edelman
to take the DKS Voucher off the table 3 : tion passed with all voting
in favor 5-0.

MAYOR’S REPOR

ending the next Council meeting to give

COUNCIL REPG

Councilmember Deady ed how she makes times to address issues with staff when
working a full time job in"November and December. She noted attending the Port of
Seattle Tour, Chief for a Day, and the one year celebration of life for Greg Goral.

Councilmember Morgan reported on the budget and financial workshop she attended. She
highlighted topics and points of discussion from this workshop.

Councilmember Edelman reported she attended a meeting on August 11 with the Mayor,
Finance Director and Councilmember Deady to review the vouchers, the one year
celebration of life for Greg Goral, Chamber Luncheon on August 17th, Port of Seattle Tour,
and Chief for a Day.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — August 18, 2016 Page 6 of 7



Councilmember Weber commented that the children from Black Diamond Elementary
School will be attending JJ Smith this school while the new school here in Black Diamond is
being built. He also noted the School District has done a great job in getting that facility
ready for the kids. He thanked the Boys Scouts who were in attendance at the meeting.

Councilmember Pepper commented on the need for a professional parliamentarian at the
Council meetings. She noted having known parliamentary process in different settings and
the need to have a registered parliamentarian so the roles and duties of all can be done.
She also noted needing to work on points of order and other areas and believes it’s
exciting that Black Diamond is getting a new elementary school.

ATTORNEY REPORT: None
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

ADJOURNMENT:
A motion was made by Councilmember E
to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed with
at 9:33 p.m.

Carol Benson, Mayor Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — August 18, 2016 Page 7 of 7



